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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Wei Teck (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses) 
<TanWeiTeck@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 9:59 AM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A
Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses)
Subject: Yr Ref : CC3/AIG19004939/Jeb3        Our Ref : BUS/11/18/5016

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Completed

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Morning Asher,  
 
We refer to the above matter and your rejection dated 09/09/2019. 
Please be informed that the Settlement Judge indicated liability at 50/50 and the solicitor acting for the driver of 
SLX6202B accepted our 50% contribution. 
Kindly review and let us have your offer to settle our claim soon, thanks. 
 

Cost of repair $ 1,238.00 
Loss of use  $ 550.00 (2 days @$275.00/day) 
LTA search fee $ 7.00 
Total $ 1,795.00 

 
We enclose the following documents : 

1. Repair Invoice 
2. LTA search fee 
3. SAS report 

 
Regards, 
 
 
Patrick Tan 
Claims and Insurance Agency 
Direct line +65 6556 3522| tanweiteck@smrt.com.sg 
6 Ang Mo Kio Street 62 
Singapore 569140 
 
 
 
 










